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Menana work in connection with the
8cot tish Ladies' Socioty for 1.roînoting
feinaleoeducaf ion in India. On lier arri-
vai she wus put to live iii a newly jelastered
bouse, with the result that in a very short
tinie, just long enough to provo lier ad-
iiiirabie fitriess for the work, she was coin-
peiled to give it uli snd returned home to
die. She wus a ineniber oif St. Matthew's
church, Halifax, and the expenses of her
passage and salary were genorously paid
by that congregation. About the saine
turne Rev. Jas. Fraser Camipbell was ac-
,cepted by that churcli and just previous
ro the union of 187d5 hie waa appointed by
thei to lahor in Madras, and two years
later ho mtas transferied to the west-
ern section of the church and renioved
froui Madras to the niissiwi in Central
indi. at the work of the Est let us

glance at
JJEMALI.Â

Six years ago, Mr. Morton on his visit
home brouglit befure the church the con-j
dition of 80,000 coolies of Demarara, with-
eut the gospel. There is a Presaby3terian
îaissionary society there, aud they offered
that if we would appoint a man and pay
hialf the saiary, they would psy the other
hall. Rer. John Gibson was, appointed
in 1884, and wrought faitbfully laying
foundiation work. His asat report shows a
communion roll of 37 menibera, with 531
children in the achools of the mission. A
few weeks since, flot long after our hearta
were cheerod by these glad tidinge, came
the aad news of hies8udden death.

The fourth sud asat tributairy, that oif
TUE CA'NADA rRESBYTEBI.N CHUECU

requires more <if tine than eau be given
to-day. The briefest notice mîuet suffice.
As far back as 18La6, ail thirc bianchea of
tLe Pif.Lî1 3tt-îiai Clitith in the upper
provinces were agitatin)g t he subject of
missions. The U. P. churcli 'res<lved tx
unite with the Presbyterian church of
Nova Scotia in the mission to the New
Hebrides, but did not succeed in carrying
it out. The Free church bail decided on
a mission to Bengal, and the Indian musiny
prevented, while the Kirk were planning
a mission tu the Jewa. with bheadlquartera
at Jerusalein. Noîne oif these earlier
inovenient, camne to niatui ity.

The earliet wîîrk in aiy field that is
riow auy par-t oif the Foreign misait n wurk
-<if our churcli, was in-

TRE NORTH WEST

by the sending of Jîuies Neshit to the Cree
1Indian. -,t Prince Albert in 1866. For
23 years iàiission work aînong the Indians
in the North West lias heen c-arried on,
and now tiiere are in that field 10 ordain-
ed niissioîîaries, nearly ail oif thein Indiana
or half-breeds, and 7 teacheýs, laboring
aniong 19 banda; with a population of
3,500.

The roving habits of the Indians have
been one of the greatest hindrances tu, thoi
work, but now the buffalo is gone, they
are beiîeg gathered on reserves to five by
farrning, and it is felt that better days
ure comng. One good resuit bas already
been seen. Noue of the tribes amnong
wýhom our inissionaries had been laboring
took part in the rebellion three years ago.

But while heginning at home, the cry
froni the regious beyorid was heard, and
in 187 L that church selected China, and
sent out Rer. George L. Mfackay. Re
settled in the north of-

F-ORMOSA,
an islaud not far froin the size of Nova
Sctia, containing aorne two and a half
millions oif Chinese, and half a million oif
niative aborigines. There have labored at
different turnes with him, in the mission
Reva. Dr. Fraser, K. F. Junor and John
Jamieson. It s 18 years since the mission
wae begun, and luat report shows 2,650
baptizedl members, with fifty chapela and
fifty-onee native preachers.

Three-yeata after occupying Formosa,
that church began work in

INDIA..

In 1874, the saine yegr that Misa Johns
went fron Halifax, Miaa*Rodger and Mise
Fairweather were sent from the Canada
Preabyterian church to Tudia to labor un-
der the auperintendence of the Ainerican
miasionaries; and thus euat and West begau
workthtre aboist the saine tie, and iii
both cases the pioncers were womupn.

Wc now corne to tic union of 1875, and
these missions in Uie far East are conducted
hencefo'ti by the western section cof the
Preabyterian Chiurch iii Canada. Part oif
tiieni we have already ziotic',d, in Formos
itQld the Noa-th W~est. Aithough as WC
have seen there were two ladies gent ont
te India in 1874 snd suplxirted by the
Canada Preshytetian Churçh,

'HE ]PRESENT MISSION TO rIAI
was not begùn'uutil after tIse union.


